



Minutes of a meeting of Ingleby Arncliffe Parish Council
held on Wednesday, 30 March 2022 at 7:00 pm
in Ingleby Cross Village Hall

Councillors: D Cook (DC)
B Funnell
H Warhurst (HW)
Clerk & RFO: S Stephenson (PC)
District Councillor: D Hugill (DH)

Min. No:		Resp.
22/044	Hazel Warhurst was elected Chairman for the duration of the meeting	
22/045	<u>To Receive and Approve Apologies for Absences by an Elected Member</u> George Hunter sent his apologies.	
22/046	<u>To Approve and Sign Minutes of 23 February 2022</u> The minutes were agreed and duly signed.	
22/047	<u>To Note Any Declarations of Business (or other) Interests by Elected Members</u> HW expressed interest in items within 22/061.	
22/048	<u>Police Report</u> The Police report was received.	
22/049	<u>Neighbourhood Watch Report</u> The Neighbourhood watch report was received.	
22/050	<u>Opportunity for Public Participation</u> No members of the public present.	
Recreation Ground:		
22/051	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The Annual Inspection report was received, and recommendations noted. • DC to review play bark prices and order from Wigin Landscaping if acceptable. • DC to review Playdale recommendations and report requirements at next meeting • DC to liaise with the Rec Ground village inspector. • DC to get a quote for signage. 	
Neighbourhood Plan:		
22/052	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Community Action Plan – no further action currently. • Planning Applications – no further action currently. 	
Business Items brought forward:		
16/010	<u>Beyond Housing proposed development</u> It was confirmed that the S106 Agreement is now completed.	
19/120	<u>Public Sector Bodies (Website & Mobile Applications) (No 2) Accessibility Regulations 2018.</u> It was agreed that the PC should contact WJPS and accept their quote. The wording was agreed for the letter to be sent to local businesses asking for donations to the cost of the new website.	PC PC

Signed by

Date 27/4/22

22/009	20's Plenty DC agreed to erect the posters.	
22/034	Council Elections 05 May 2022 The PC agreed to deliver completed application forms to HDC on or before Tuesday, 05 April.	PC
New Business Items:		
22/053	NALC Smaller Councils Committee It was agreed that the Parish Council would not respond	
22/054	Grass Cutting contract It was agreed to retain the services of Mr Henderson for the coming season. Mr Henderson has confirmed his rate will be £18/hour	
22/055	Annual Parish Meeting It was agreed to hold the APM on 27 April to be followed by an ordinary council meeting. The PC to contact Beyond Housing to enquire if they will speak at the meeting followed by a short Q&A session.	
22/056	Parish Communications It was agreed to continue with a printed version of the Parish Newsletter	
22/057	Complaint about road repair on Hillside It was agreed that the parish council will continue to review.	
Planning Applications:		
22/058	No new applications.	
Correspondence and Meetings:		
22/059	No report received.	
Finance:		
22/060	Bank account reconciliation and review of expenditure Received and approved	
22/061	To approve payments of accounts falling due The following invoices were approved for payment: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The Foy Society – printing Nov newsletter = £88.00 • The Foy Society – printing Mar newsletter = £65.00 • Sutcliffe Play – zip-wire seat = £73.93 • H Warhurst – postage = £9.24 • Playdale – annual inspection = £234.00 • Groundwork UK – NP grant repayment = £1983.50 • YLCA – annual subs 2022-23 = £135.00 • Clerk's salary – Jan-Mar • PAYE – Jan-Mar 	
22/062	Amount of VAT to be recovered (or recovered) £32.10 VAT owed	
22/063	District Councillor's report	

Signed by 

Date

27 April 2022



	The District Councillor reported that the Swimming Pools at Northallerton and Stokesley Leisure Centres were temporarily closed for maintenance. HDC have a drop-off depot for supplies/contributions for the Ukraine crisis.	
22/064	County Councillor's report The County Councillor was not present.	
22/065	Chairman's closing remarks The Chairman had nothing to add.	
22/066	Date of Next Meeting Proposed 27 April 2022.	
	The Meeting Closed at 8:15 pm	

The following items are 'on-hold' until further information obtained:

20/034	Ingleby Cross Proposed Bus Shelter	
20/106	Highways England/Exelby Services N bound A19 in conjunction with:	
21/047	Exelby Services/Grinkle Carr exit	

Signed by



Date